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December 21, 2010

PARTIES OF RECORD
Re: Case No. 2010-00291

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of

receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Rick Bertelson at
502/564-3940, Extension 260.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File

FROM: Rick Bertelson
DATE: December 21, 2010
SUBJECT: Case No. 2010-00291

Application of South Kentucky Rural Electric Cooperative
Corporation for Deviation from Its Testing of Meters Occasioned by
Implementation of Its Advanced Metering Infrastructure System

An informal conference (“IC") was held between Commission Staff and
representatives of South Kentucky Rural Electric Cooperative (“South Kentucky”) on
November 23, 2010 at the Commission'’s offices in Frankfort, Kentucky. The purpose of
the IC was for Commission Staff to ask a number of clarifying questions regarding
South Kentucky's application in the above-styled case. A list of attendees is attached to
this memorandum.

Commission Staff asked whether South Kentucky could ask Shelby Energy
Cooperative’'s contractor, STS, to give them a bid for meter testing that might
approximate the $1.35 per meter cost that Shelby Energy was able to obtain from STS
for its AMI meter replacement program.

South Kentucky agreed to contact STS to inquire about meter testing and to file
the results of that inquiry into the record of this matter.

South Kentucky asked whether the Commission might approve a modification of
its sample meter testing program whereby South Kentucky would randomly choose the
proper amount of meters to fulfill the sample meter testing requirement. Commission
Staff advised South Kentucky that such a modification would not likely be acceptable
because it would skew the statistical results of the testing program.

The meeting was then adjourned.
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